Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Tan, Lily (AIG) <Lily.Tan@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 1 August 2019 2:28 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Nadaraja, Deebanalnadaraja; SUR
Subject: AlG -RE: GBG 4794E-DOA: 18/7/2019 (AIG REF: 8259711677SG)
Hi Veron,

Thank you for your email and we will cancel the case in Merimen.
Deeban,

Kindly assist.

Regards,

Lily

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 11:27 AM

To: Tan, Lily (AIG); Nadaraja, Deebanalnadaraja; SUR

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: - AIG —RE: GBG 4794E-DOA: 18/7/2019 (AIG REF: 8259711677SG)

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Lily,

Please be informed that we will close this file at our end without billing.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 2:48 PM

To: Tan, Lily (AIG) <Lily.Tan@aig.com>; Nadaraja, Deebanalnadaraja <Deebanalnadaraja.Nadaraja@aig.com>; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: - AIG —RE: GBG 4794E-DOA: 18/7/2019 (AIG REF: 8259711677SG)

Dear Lily,

Refer attached.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan, Lily (AlG) <Lily.Tan@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 2:31 PM

To: Nadaraja, Deebanalnadaraja <Deebanalnadaraja.Nadaraja@aig.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
<veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: - AIG —RE: GBG 4794E-DOA: 18/7/2019 (AIG REF: 8259711677SG)

AlG A<

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Click here by 2019-08-05 14:30 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



